

 
 
 
AGENDA 
 


For other accommodations or sign interpretive services, please call 817-459-6285 not later than 48 
hours in advance. 


 
LANDMARK PRESERVATION         Council Briefing Room, 3rd Floor 
COMMISSION     101 W. Abram Street, Arlington 
  


March 7, 2024 
6:00 p.m. 


 
I. Call to Order 


 
II. Pledge of Allegiance 


 
III. Announcements 
 
IV. Approval of Minutes – February 8, 2024 
 


V. Dangerous and Substandard Structures 
 


1. 1729 Foster Drive 
a. Presentation 
b. Public Hearing 
c. Determination 


 
VI. Demolition Permits 


 
1. 2602 W. Division Street 


a. Presentation 
b. Public Hearing 
c. Determination 


 
VII. Marrow Bone Spring Park Discussion 


 
VIII. Historic Preservation Officer Report and Future Zoning Cases 


 
IX. Work Plan Items Discussion 
 


X. Citizen Participation 
 
XI. Future Agenda Items – April 11, 2024 
 
XII. Adjourn 







 
 
 
MEETING MINUTES 
 


For other accommodations or sign interpretive services, please call 817-459-6285 not later than 48 
hours in advance. 


 
LANDMARK PRESERVATION         Council Briefing Room, 3rd Floor 
COMMISSION     101 W. Abram Street, Arlington 
  


February 8, 2024 
6:00 p.m. 


 
Commissioners Present 
Kristina Rumans, Chair 
Rodrick Penson, Vice Chair                                     
Paul Borjas 
Julie Hunt 
Jennifer Hurley 
Geraldine Mills  


 Absent 
Cheryl Donaldson 
Zane Gober  


Staff 
Jacob Browning 
Patricia Sinel  


 
I. Call to Order – Chair Rumans called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. 


 
II. Pledge of Allegiance 


 
III. Announcements 
 


Commissioner Mills announced an event to be hosted by the Arlington Historical Society 
that will feature a book signing by Danny Armstrong; he will also be sharing stories 
about growing up in Arlington in the 1950s and 1960s.  The event will be held on 
Sunday, February 25, at 2:00 p.m. at the Fielder House Museum.   


 
IV. Approval of Minutes – January 11, 2024 
 


Commissioner Penson provided a motion to approve the minutes.  Commissioner Mills 
seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously.   


 
V. Demolition Permits 


 
1. 202 Broadmoor Avenue 


Mr. Browning provided a presentation on the demolition permit for 202 
Broadmoor Avenue.   
 
Commissioner Penson moved to release the historic stay on 202 Broadmoor 
Avenue.  Commissioner Hurley seconded the motion, which was approved 
unanimously. 
 


VI. Local Marker Application 
 


1. 301 Summit Avenue – Lampe House 
Commissioner Penson provided a presentation for the Local Marker Application 
at 301 Summit Avenue, locally known as the Lampe House.   







 Page 2 
 


 
Commissioner Hurley moved to recommend the property located at 301 Summit 
Avenue as a Local Landmark.  Commissioner Hunt seconded the motion, which 
was approved unanimously.   
 


VII. Unified Development Code Review 
 
Mr. Browning provided the Commissioners a presentation regarding the roles and 
responsibilities of the Landmark Preservation Commission as outlined in the City’s 
Unified Development Code (UDC).  Mr. Browning summarized each UDC article under 
which the LPC has some oversight or responsibility, including: 
 


• Article 2:  Zoning Districts – establishes the Landmark Preservation Overlay 
(LPO) zoning district, for which the LPC has oversight. 


• Article 5:  Design and Development Standards – establishes design standards for 
all zoning districts, including the LPO.  The LPC must review and approve any 
proposed alterations to the design standards made to any LPO-zoned property.   


• Article 9:  Review Authorities – details the powers and duties of the LPC. 
• Article 10:  Review Procedures – defines approval procedures for LPO 


designation, LPO Certificates of Appropriateness, and Certificates of Demolition 
or Relocation, all of which the LPC oversee.   


 
VIII. Landmark Preservation Overlay and Local Landmark Properties Discussion 


 
Mr. Browning provided a presentation that included a list of properties currently zoned 
LPO (there are 12 in the City) and those properties designated a local landmark (51); only 
eight of the 51 local landmarks are zoned LPO.   
 
As discussed in previous meetings, the LPC – as one of its tasks for the year – should 
focus on those Local Landmarks without LPO zoning to see if the zoning could be 
applicable to better ensure preservation standards on those properties.   
 
Knapp Heritage Park and 210 N. Oak Street were identified and volunteered as the first 
Local Landmarks to go through the LPO zoning process this year.  Mr. Browning will 
assist Commissioners Mills (representing Knapp Heritage Park) and Hurley (owner of 
210 N. Oak Street) as they work through this process.   


 
IX. 2023 LPC Annual Report Discussion 


 
Mr. Browning provided a draft copy of the 2023 LPC Annual Report for discussion.  No 
edits or comments were received, and the report will be presented to City Council by the 
end of February.   
 


X. Historic Preservation Officer Report and Future Zoning Cases 
 
Mr. Browning informed Commissioners of an upcoming zoning case (PD23-24) that may 
involve the demolition of a historic barn located on the property (7408 Calender Road).  
The case is set to go before the Planning and Zoning Commission on Wednesday, 







 Page 3 
 


February 21, at 5:30 p.m. if Commissioners would like to make comments regarding the 
barn’s potential demolition.   
 
The four Local Landmarks approved by the LPC in December received final City 
Council approval on January 23, 2024. 
 
The Mayor’s office has confirmed May 7, 2024, as the date for Council recognition of 
National Historic Preservation Month; a mayoral proclamation will be made at this 
meeting and LPC Commissioner attendance is requested.   
 
Bonnie Miller, a representative for the property at 808 W. Abram Street (the Burt Grant 
Salon), reached out about resources to preserve the property, as it has fallen into 
disrepair.  Ms. Miller was looking for financial incentives to help in preservation or 
rehab, which the City does not offer; Mr. Browning provided Ms. Miller several 
resources, including information regarding the LPO zoning and Local Landmark 
programs, to begin the local preservation process for the property.  Ms. Miller has 
requested assistance from the LPC to complete those applications; Mr. Browning will 
connect Ms. Miller with Commissioner Hurley to do so.    
 
Commissioners once again discussed the possibility of hosting an event at which Local 
Landmark medallions can be distributed to recent designees.  The event should coincide 
with National Historic Preservation Month, in May 2024.  Commissioners expressed 
interest in having City Council present the medallions to designees at a Council meeting 
to make it more meaningful for all involved in the process.  Mr. Browning will 
investigate the possibility of Council presentations for future Local Landmark designees.      
 


XI. Work Plan Items Discussion 
 


An event will be hosted by the LPC to distribute Local Landmark medallions to all recent 
designees.  The event will follow a brief LPC business meeting on Thursday, May 9, 
2024.  Councilmembers and past designees will be invited.  Mr. Browning will look into 
reserving a room at the Central Library for the event.   
 
Commissioners expressed interest in adding a section to the Local Landmark Application 
where property owners can indicate if they would like to pursue LPO zoning of the 
property.  Mr. Browning will add this to the Application and circulate at the next meeting 
for review.   
 
Commissioners would like to see an updated LPC brochure that can be used when talking 
to the public or property owners about historic preservation.  Mr. Browning will develop 
an updated brochure and will present it for review at the next meeting.   


 
XII. Citizen Participation 
 


There was no citizen participation. 
 


XIII. Future Agenda Items – March 7, 2024 
 







 Page 4 
 


Future agenda items include a review of new regulations related to tree preservation.  The 
updated LPC brochure will also be presented.   


 
XIV. Adjourn 


 
Commissioner Mills moved to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Penson seconded the 
motion, which was approved unanimously.  Chair Rumans adjourned the meeting at 7:02 
p.m.   
 
 
 


_____________________________  
 
        Kristina Rumans, Chair 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
               _____________________________ 


  
Secretary to the Commission    
APPROVED this 8th day of February 2024 


 
 







TAD Listed Owner:


Occupancy:
Year Built Per TAD: 1962
Listed on Hardy-Heck Moore survey: None
Code Enforcement history begins: Jan-24
Building Permits Active: None


Code Compliance Services was notified of a fire at 1729 Foster Dr.  On 1 /29/24 Code Compliance Officer 
(CCO) Engel met with a resident Shannon Miller at 1729 Foster Dr.  Significant fire damage was observed from 
the Right of Way.  An interior inspection was scheduled for 2/9/24.  CCOs Engel and Hawkins conducted a full 
inspection of the property on 2/9/24.  Heavy fire damage was observed through out the entire residence.  
Mrs. Miller stated that she was the new owner of the property and TAD records had not been updated yet.  
The TAD listed property owner does not live at the residence.


2023 Tarrant Appraisal District Land Value $50,000  
2023 Tarrant Appraisal District Improvement Value $130,542


1729 Foster Dr


Single Family Residential


Joan Minyard
1729 Foster Dr
Arlington, TX 76012


PECAN MEADOWS Block 4 Lot 34
Dangerous Building Hearing Date:  TBD


Appraised Value:







1729 Foster Dr
Fire Damaged 


Single Family Residence
Tentative DBH: Mar 2024







1729 Foster Dr
Fire Damaged 


Single Family Residence
Tentative DBH: Mar 2024







1729 Foster Dr
Fire Damaged 


Single Family Residence
Tentative DBH: Mar 2024







1729 Foster Dr
Fire Damaged 


Single Family Residence
Tentative DBH: Mar 2024







1729 Foster Dr
Fire Damaged 


Single Family Residence
Tentative DBH: Mar 2024







 


Staff Report 
 


Demolition Permit Application – 2602 W. Division Street 
LPC Meeting Date:  03-07-24 Document Being Considered:  Release of Historic Stay 


 
RECOMMENDATION 
Following the public hearing, consider releasing the 45-day historic stay on the demolition 
permit applications at 2602 W. Division Street. 
 
PRIOR COMMISSION ACTION 
None 
 
ANALYSIS 
Request 
The applicant is requesting approval for plans to demolish the structure at 2602 W. Division 
Street. This property is zoned LI (Light Industrial).  There is also a specific use permit (SUP 
10-7) associated with the site that allows gas drilling.   
 
The applicant proposes to demolish the structure in an effort to mitigate several vagrancy 
issues, including illegal squatting.   
 
History of the Structure(s) 
This property is located south of W. Division Street and west of S. Bowen Road.  The age of 
the structure cannot be determined but, according to historical aerials, it appears the structure 
was built between 1964 and 1970. 
 
The structure is currently a vacant restaurant/bar. This property does not appear in the 
Historic Resources Survey. 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
Attached:  Presentation  
 
STAFF CONTACTS 
Jacob Browning, AICP                                   
Strategic Initiatives Manager | HPO                    
Jacob.Browning@arlingtontx.gov 
817-459-6285 



mailto:Jacob.Browning@arlingtontx.gov





Landmark Preservation Commission
March 7, 2024


2602 W. Division Street
Demolition Permit







2
2


Property Information


Year Built Undetermined (between 1964 and 1970)


Acreage 0.3345


Current Zoning LI (Light Industrial); SUP 10-7 (gas drilling site)


Current Use Bar/Restaurant (vacant)


Adjacent Uses Gas Well Site, Transformer Station


Current Owner (TAD) Total E&P USA Real Estate LLC


Previous Owners
Chesapeake Land Dev Co LLC


111 Realty Investors LP
Apple Nine Ventures Ownership







3
3


Historic Significance Survey


Historic Resources Survey Priority None


Other Historic Designation No


Associated with historic events? No


Associated with significant persons? No


Distinctive or masterful architecture, period, or 
construction method? No


Yields information of pre-historic significance? No







4
4


Deed Record







5
5


Historic Aerial (1970)







6
6


Location Map (Zoning)







7
7


Photographs







8
8


Photographs







9
9


Photographs







10
10


Photographs







11
11


LPC Considerations


1. The architectural, cultural, or historical 
significance of the building or structure


2. The age of the building or structure
3. The state of repair of the building or 


structure in question, and the 
reasonableness of the cost of restoration 
and repair


4. Additions, alteration, changes, 
modifications, and updates to the exterior 
architectural features of the building or 
structure that would disqualify it from 
consideration for listing on the National 
Register


5. The effect, if any, that delaying the 
demolition or relocation of the building or 
structure will have


6. The contribution, if any, the building or structure 
makes to a previously designated and recognized 
historic district and the owner’s or any predecessor 
owner’s involvement in the formation or creation 
of such a district


7. The willingness of the applicant to donate or sell 
the building or structure to a third party


8. The potential usefulness or adaptive reuse of the 
building or structure, including economic 
usefulness


9. The potential market or demand for such a 
building or structure in its current condition and 
location


10. The purpose that would be served in preserving 
the building or structure







12
12


LPC Options


1. Release the Historic Stay on the demolition permit application.
• Lose all historic significance of the structure


2. Release the Historic Stay on the demolition permit application, with 
non-binding stipulations.
• Allow for some recognition of the historic structure (e.g., incorporating old materials 


into new construction)


3. Extend the Historic Stay up to an additional 45 days – not to exceed 
90 days.
• LPC must make a concerted and meaningful effort to preserve the structure during 


this time







13


Public Hearing


Demolition Permit
2602 W. Division Street







14


Determination


Demolition Permit
2602 W. Division Street







Marrow Bone Spring Park  items will be made available at the mee�ng.   





		_03-07-24 LPC Agenda

		4. 02-08-24 LPC Meeting Minutes

		5.a 1729 Foster Dr LPC Code Summary

		5.b 1729 Foster Dr LPC Presentation

		6.a Demo Permit Staff Report - 2602 W. Division Street

		6.b Demo Permit - 2602 W. Division

		7. Marrow Bone Spring Park








